

BUSINESS LICENSE CONTACT INFORMATION

Utah Department of Commerce

Business Name Registration (DBA, CORP, LLC, Partnership, etc.) 160
East 300 South, SLC 801-530-4849 or 1-877-526-3994

www.business.utah.gov/registration

(To register name)

Utah State Tax Commission

Sales Tax (tax number must be coded to Vernal City)

150 East Center #1300, Provo 801-374-7070

www.tax.utah.gov

Utah Division of Occupational & Professional License

(Contractor, Cosmetology, Real Estate, etc.)

160 East 300 South, SLC 801-530-6628

www.secure.utah.gov

Utah State License

(Car dealer, Body Shop, Dismantler, etc.)

210 North 1950 West, SLC 801-297-2600

Utah Department of Child Care Licensing

150 E Center, Provo 801-374-7688 or 1-800-894-2588

www.health.utah.gov/licensing

Department of Alcoholic Beverage Service

1625 South 900 West, SLC 801-977-6800

www.alcbev.state.ut.us

Department of Agriculture and Food

350 North Redwood Rd, SLC 801-538-7118

www.ag.utah.gov

Department of Human Services, Office of Licensing

(Residential Care Facilities; Residential Treatment Facilities, etc.) 195

North 1950 West, SLC 801-538-4171

www.dhs.utah.gov

Tri-County Health Department

133 S. 500 E. Vernal, UT 84078

Phone: 435-247-1177

<https://tricountyhealth.com/>

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives (ATF)

257 East 200 South Ste 475

Salt Lake City

801-524-7070

www.atf.gov